MUR825100045

RECEIVED

By OGC-CELA at 2:05 pm, May 13, 2024]

From: CELA

To: "Gary Lawkowski (Dhillon Law)"; CELA

Cc: David Warrington (Dhillon Law); Erin Potter (Dhillon Law)
Subject: RE: MUR 8251 - Designation of Counsel

Date: Monday, May 13, 2024 2:01:00 PM

Mr. Lawkowski,

This email confirms receipt of the designation of counsel and it also confirms that the
extension request is granted. Your clients response is now due on June 17, 2024. Thank you
for your time and assistance.

Kind regards,
Christal Dennis

From: Gary Lawkowski (Dhillon Law) <GLawkowski@dhillonlaw.com>

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2024 1:27 PM

To: CELA <CELA@fec.gov>

Cc: David Warrington (Dhillon Law) <DWarrington@dhillonlaw.com>; Erin Potter (Dhillon Law)
<EPotter@dhillonlaw.com>

Subject: MUR 8251 - Designation of Counsel

Please find attached a designation of counsel form for Donald J. Trump for President 2024,
Inc., for MUR 8251.

Along with this designation of counsel, Donald J. Trump for President 2024, Inc., requests an
extension of time to respond until Monday, June 17.

Thank you very much for your time.
Sincerely,

Gary M. Lawkowski

Partner

Dhillon Law Group

2121 Eisenhower Avenue, Suite 608
Alexandria, VA 22314
703-574-1654

SLawl ki@dhillon|

This communication and any attachments may contain information that is confidential, privileged, or otherwise
protected by law and are only intended for use by the person to whom they are addressed. If you are not
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the intended recipient, do not copy, disclose, disseminate, or otherwise distribute this communication or any
attachments. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender as soon as possible and
delete this message and any attachments.





